From: (b)(B)

Sent: Tue, 30 Nov 2021 18:48:04 +0000

To: |(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: Also for the Branching OTVTP thing conversation.
Attachments: DHS Branches v9 PH_TF CRCL.docx

From[P® |

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 11:54 AM

To:{b)E) |

Subject: FW: Also for the Branching OTVTP thing conversation.

From{2)(®©) |
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:55 PM

To: Sterling, Brian |(b)(5)

Subject: Also for the Branching OTVTP thing conversation.
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|(b)(6) |

From:

Sent: Tue, 30 Nov 2021 19:00:27 +0000

To: |(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: My additions to the Branching Document
Attachments: Branch Storyboad - Combined Comments - SIIP .docx

From:(b)(ﬁ)

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 11:47 AM
To:[P1® |

Subject: FW: My additions to the Branching Document

| think this is the first version we saw. I'm also going to send you the second in a minute when | find it

From:{D)©) |
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:58 AM

To:|0)6) |
Cc: Sterling, Brian {£)©) |
Subject: RE: My additions to the Branching Document

I've added my comments into your document and highlighted them [£)(®)

b)(5)

Brian,
See attached. I'm not sure if CE also has further comment on this presentation.

Recommend sending these combined edits, along with the presentation, up for Friday’s leadership
meeting. For Kathy’s awareness, this is the second version that CRCL has commented on and our
previous edits were ignored entirely.[P)®) |
b)(5)

Regards,

I(b)(ﬁ)
Security, Intelligence and Information Policy Section
DHS Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties

b)(6)
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.. [0®
Mob1]e:|( e

From:[2)©) |
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 7:13 AM

Toi(b)@ |
Subject: My additions to the Branching Document

Hey [0Y6)

So | made a Word doc from the email from OTVTP. Turned on tracking and inserted previous comments
(that made sense to include) and add new ones where it seemed to make sense. | also added a couple
screen captures where | thought it was particularly egregious.

See if | missed anything you wanted to point out.
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From: (0)X6) |

Sent: Wed, 3 Nov 2021 15:56:05 +0000

To: b)(6) Sterling, Brian

Cc:

Subject: Language for the P2P project.

Attachments: 30945_DHS_P2P_Behavioral_Health_and_Prevention_Fact_Sheet_102821.docx

Hi Tara (and Brian),

As you may know Jennifer and | have been working with CP3 on their Power 2 Prevent outreach

campaign. [0)(5)
(b)(5)

Thank you for your time and input.

|(b)(6) |
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